Inexperience Counts

This may have been this idiots first attempt at a scam, because he was so bad at it. | realize that these people
aren’t very smart in the first place, but this one is a real loser. After a few emails of me asking innocent
qguestions, he just stopped answering me and gave up. His email was still active when | last checked. | hate it

when | have to work harder to keep the scam alive then they do.
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From: Official Mailbox [mailto:mail.info98634@virgilio.it]
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 7:09 PM
Subject: RE:

As the first quarter of the year is running to an end, we have decided to complete all contractors payment in
this new year, to this effect the management of the Central Bank has decided to pay $5m, to

our honorable contractors through a means called diplomatic cash delivery,and the diplomat is

going to deliver the boxes right at your door step Re-confirm this to me.

(1)Your Name: - (2) Home Address: - (3) Your Cell Phone (4) age

Dr.David Mark

Chairman foreign debt

Fund settlement committee.
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Why did you send this to me?

Debbie
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DON'T ASK QUESTION JUST SEND YOUR INFORMATIONS LETS DO BUSINESS AND YOU WILL GET YOUR SHARE
ASAP.

What kind of tactic is this? What a penis...
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Are you kidding me? | asked what this was all about, you idiot.

Debbie
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Debbie

We have this 18th march, 2010 received payment credit instruction from the federal Government of Nigeria
to credit your account with your full contract funds from the Nigerian reserve account with our bank.

This is to notify you that your funds has been programmed for immediate release into your nominated
account but we can not transfer this funds direct to your nominated bank account, because we are having a
little problem with International Monetary Fund (IMF) so our method of payment is by Diplomatic Courier
Service. All arrangement regarding your cash payment through diplomatic services has been made. Your
funds have beenpackage like a consignment. The Diplomat has to move down to your Country in order to
deliver the Consignment to your doorstep.

Note that as soon as the Diplomat arrive to your Country he will give you a call immediately he arrives. You
have to assist the diplomat to get the non-inspection certificate so that the customs and immigration will not
stop them at the Airport, for security reason you are advice to follow the rules and regulation of the diplomat
for easy collection of the consignment, you have to welcome the diplomat, to enable them deliver the
Consignment to you immediately, be inform that as soon as the diplomat obtain the above name certificate



they will deliver the Consignment to your door step.
| want you to send your direct mobile phone and your home address to me immediately, so that as soon as
the Diplomat arrive in your Country they will call you immediately to notify you of their arrival.

Dr.David Mark
Chairman foreign debt
Fund settlement committee.
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What is this money for and why do | get it? | am not owed any money by anyone.

Debbie
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Debbie,

The money involve is for us to share and you will have 40% while 50% is for us here and 10% is mapped out for
expences incure during the transaction.
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| don’t understand this at all. You said that this is money from the Federal Government of Nigeria and that for
some reason they think | am a contractor that is owed money? Why is this?

Debbie

%k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 5k %k 3k 5k %k %k %k %k >k %k >k >k >k >k ok 5k 5k 5k 5k 5%k 3%k %k %k %k %k %k %k %k >k >k >k >k %k 3k 5k 5k 5k 5%k 5%k 5%k %k %k %k %k %k %k >k >k >k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 5k 5k 5%k 5%k %k %k %k %k %k %k >k >k >k >k >k %k %k >k >k >k >k *k *k *k k k k )k k

We want to get this money to your costudy and will come over for disbursnment later.
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What nationality are you? Can you understand English because that doesn’t answer my question. Are you
saying that you want me to pose as someone who is owed money from the government of Nigeria so we can
steal it? Please explain yourself.

Debbie
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This is an inflacted contract sum and the main sum has been paid to the original owner so we want you

to stand as the owner of this $5m so that we can share it. | hope it is clear now.
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So you are asking me to help you steal this money?

Debbie
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This can never been stealing because if the money is unclaimed the will go into the govrmnent treasury bank
and be used for that purposes. We have oppurtunity to claim money and no one will know do nt tell anyone
and we can do this with me for our good.
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How much money is it? | don’t know what $5m converts to in American Money. Is that like $100.00 or is it
higher? That would be nice. What information do you need from me?

Debbie
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| have been telling you that | need your adress,full names, age and mobile number. So we can inset into data

base to make you the beneficiary of the funds. Get back ASAP time is running out.
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| didn’t realize there was a deadline. Why is that? Here is my information — Debbie Dawson, 163 Brittain Road,
Akron, OHIO 44305. | am 31 years old and | don’t have a cell phone. Here is my home phone number — 330-
725-XXXX.

Debbie
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| want you to send your direct mobile phone and your home address to me immediately, so that as soon as
the Diplomat arrive in your Country they will call you immediately to notify you of their arrival. We will
shipping the consignment to home address and need to know when is good toime for shipping you.

Dr.David Mark

Chairman foreign debt

Fund settlement committee.
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If you are not going to answer any of my questions or read my emails, then this is going to take a long time,
moron. | asked you how much money in American is it and | told you that | didn’t have a cell phone, stupid.
Can you read? Anytime is a good time to ship to me — | work from home so any time is convenient. Have the
money sent here and hop to it.

Debbie
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Believe it or not, that was it. He would not return any emails and | sent him about five more emails trying to
revive this scam. He either didn’t like my insults or my question or possibly both...



